

MetaRasa.Biz

Members' User Guide

To read this document in *full screen*, press **<Ctrl> L** and use the arrow keys to move to the next page. You can exit *full screen* mode by pressing **Esc**.

Contents

- 2 Registration
- 5 Setting up the rest of your account details
- 6 Updating your Public Profile
- 8 Changing your email address and password
- 9 Using the Sandbox to practice creating a project
- 12 The Control Panel
- 13 Questionnaire Links
- 15 User Responses
- 16 Controlling Your Budget
- 17 Producing a project (team) report
- 19 Archiving
- 20 Purchasing Credit

Registration

The registration page can be found at https://www.metarasa.biz/member/register/

All items marked with a red asterisk (*) are mandatory. You can change most of these registration items once you have registered – the exception being your username.

Your email address will only be used to administer the site and will not be published on any web pages or used for marketing.

Application to become a Site Humber	Please read the User Guide before apply?
* Username Usernames must be at least 3 characters long	Pagement.
* Password Passwords must be at least 3 characters long	······
* Password Confirm	
* Your name Net You must use your real name, otherwise your application will be rejected or membership suppended.	Site Support
* Email Address	support@teamtechnology.co.uk
URL Your company, institution or professional website	http://www.isamtachnology.m.ck
* Organisation The organisation that you represent. This is a manufactory field and will appear on your praffic page.	Team Technology
* Address Your (professional) contact postal address. The is a manufatory field and will appear on your profile.	PO Box 41 Statika Crvet 25H U.X.



In the MetaRasa.Biz system you will have a public profile page. This is so that people completing a survey can see who is administering it and contact you.

The registration items that will appear on your public profile include: your name, company URL, organisation, and (professional) postal address. After you have registered, you will also be able to add other information to your profile.

The registration form includes two telephone numbers. The mandatory telephone number will not be published but is for our use if we need to contact you, e.g.: in connection with your registration. If you include an optional telephone number, this will appear on your public profile.

There is also a box that asks if you would like to be able to receive email via your public profile. If you say yes, your profile will include a link to an online contact form that uses encryption, and other antispam measures, so that your email address is kept private.





When you have completed the registration form you will need to enter the word in the box (which is one of our anti-spam measures). Also, tick the box to show that you have read all the terms of service and agree to them. Then press the submit button.



After you have submitted the registration we will review it. Providing you have provided complete and valid information your application should be approved within a couple of working days. We will send you an email to confirm that your account has been activated, at which point you will be able to start creating survey projects.



Setting up the rest of your account details

Once your account has been activated, you can log in by going to https://www.metarasa.biz/member/profile/

The first screen that you see will contain messages from site support. The menu to the left of the screen enables you to administer your account and change the way that your public profile appears to those who complete your questionnaires.



The Public Profile can include a company logo, photo of you and bio. If you are dealing with a variety of clients, this profile can help provide the right professional image and reassure those who are completing your questionnaires.







Updating your Public Profile

The first option ("Edit Profile") enables you to change the information that appears on your public profile.

You will have provided most of the information at the time of registration. However, on this page there are additional fields, including:

- a one-liner to describe yourself (e.g.: "career consultant"),
- a summary of your location that will appear under your address, and
- a bio.

Once you have pressed update, you can check how your changes will appear by clicking on "Profile" in the menus at the top of each page.

Settings	Edit Your Profile		
MENU Edit Profile	URL This will appear in a link to your website from your public profile page.	http://www.teamtechnology.co.uk	
Uplead Company Lego Uplead Your Phote Email Settings Username and Password	Location Enter your country (and optionally your county/state).	North West, England	
	One-liner A brief description of you that appears at the top right of your articles.	Support Team	
	Bio Your Joic' will be the central text that appears on your public profile form. Describe your experience or perhaps the type of products, services or consultancy that you provide.	The Support Team provide email support for the <u>Mgtagaga</u> and Team Technology websites.	
	Organisation		
	The organisation that you represent. This is a mandatory field and will appear on your profile page.	Team Technology	
	 Address Your (professional) contact postal address. This is a mandatory field and will appear on your profile. 	PO Box 41 HoxVaks CH48 8BH	
	Telephone - to appear on your public profile This is an optional contact telephone number that will appear on your public profile.		
	 Accept External Email? Do you want to accept email via your public profile (this will be via a form in which your email address is protected via encryption, and there is a 'captcha' image to avoid web-form spam). 	Yes	
	Preamble for your external email form The information you enter here will appear on your public email contact form (if you have said 'yes' to email from non-members).	This contact page is for use by survey administrators - i.e.: registered users of the <u>MataRasa</u> Biz website. Please note that our support service is via email only.	



You can upload a company logo, which appears on the left of your Public Profile.

The first step is to prepare your logo for uploading. Please note that, to avoid pages taking an excessive time to load on slow connections, there is a maximum image size of 160x160 pixels and 50kb total file size. You can reduce your logo file size using the "resize" and/or "crop" facilities in software such as Microsoft Picture Editor or Microsoft Paint.

Settings	Upload Company Loge	
HENU	Your company logo appears on your	
Edit Profile Upload Company Logo Upload Your Photo Email Settings	If you have a Windows PC, you can reduce your logo image down to the required size using the Microsoft Picture Editor (choose "edit pictures" and "resize").	You have not yet uploaded a company logo
SHELINING ACALEAN PINES	Select logo to upload:	Browse
	Max Image Size: 180 X 160 - 50KB	Allowed Image Types: ph php.pep

Once your logo is ready, click on "Browse", select the logo file, and then press "Upload Company Logo".

You follow the same process to upload your photo.



Changing your email address and password

You can change your email settings, password, etc. using the remaining options at the bottom of the Settings menu.



Please note that, on the email settings page, you have an option to accept email from site administrators. We will send emails to you on rare occasions, e.g.: to provide advance notice if we need to take the system down for planned maintenance, or if we add new facilities. If you uncheck this box you will not receive these emails. If you also want to receive more general emails from us – e.g.: advertising relevant training courses – then please register your email address separately in our mailing list using the box on the 'home' page.

When you have changed all your settings, the next page to visit is your survey control panel, where you can use the "Sandbox" to learn how the sytem works. The link to your control panel is in the horizontal menu bar at the top of the page.



Using the Sandbox



Your control panel contains a list of your survey projects, so when you visit it for the first time it will be mostly empty.

The best way to learn about a system that is new to you is to use it, which you can do using the sandbox. The sandbox avoids you wasting any of your credit whilst learning. You can create sandbox reports at any time. We will delete old sandbox reports during site maintenance, to keep your archive list tidy.

The steps involved in running a survey project are summarised on the right of the screen. To create a sandbox project, enter a project name in the Step 1 box (e.g.: "Dummy Project"), then select "Sandbox (for Practice)" from the drop down menu in step 2, and then press the "Create" button in step 3.



After pressing "create" you will be presented with a screen that has at least three options.

1 The project name you assigned on the previous screen is also used as the heading that will appear on the questionnaire. You can change the heading/project name on this screen if you wish.

2 The introductory text appears on the first screen of the questionnaire. There is default text for each of the different questionnaires in the system, but you can change the text used in this project here.

	MANAGEM (again with the set of the local
	Critate SAND survey
	The following indensitian will appear at the last of the version page. If it is not dear here you pairs communications will be also be to app the regime to the dear the second of the second second of the second o
	Healty: Down Print
	International Nett: Nett: Nett:
	No. of people. (The development was near the second of people to the accord to the accord to the accord of the second sec
	By providing "Creater traceing" your agree to adhere to the terms and smallflost, withding till data protection requirements [1,4,1] you will not the data only for the perposes of this overse, and dente it reters in longer required.)
	Provide Research

3 The final box allows you to set the budget for this project by deciding how many people can complete the questionnaire. This defaults to one person – i.e.: one person can complete the questionnaire – so if you are conducting a team survey, or want to issue the same linke to a number of people for your convenience, then you will need to change this to a larger number.

4 There may be more options on some screens. For example, when creating an MMDI project you can choose which reports your clients are able to view.

Complete the process by pressing the "Create Survey" button. Do not press the button a second time, otherwise you will create two projects and use twice the budget.



When your survey has been created you will be presented with a confirmation screen that also gives you the link to the questionnaire.



In some circumstances, you may wish to create several identical projects. For example. rather than having one MMDI questionnaire link that you give to five people, you may wish to give each of them a unique link.

In that case, when you create the project, allocate the budget for one person only, and use the name of the first person who is completing the questionnaire as the project name. Then, on this screen, you can enter the names of the other people one by one – enter a name, press the "Create Duplicate Project", enter the next name and so on. When you have finished, you send emails to each of the individuals and include the link to his/her own questionnaire (the links will be listed in your control panel).

This latter method is less convenient for you than sending one link to many people, but it gives you more direct control over your budget and over who completes the questionnaire.



11

The Control Panel

When you return to your control panel, it will have added the project(s) you created to the list. In this example, as this is the Sandbox you are now using, your credit has not been affected. However, if you had created a real project, your credit would have been reduced by the budget required for the new projects (i.e.: the unit cost x the number of people for each project).

Each project's information is on four lines:

• The first line contains the type of questionnaire (e.g.: SAND , THC, MMDI or TDA), the name of the project. and the date created.

million high-reduce to

Current Survey Projects (6)

the Weinew modar as a berry and / care

Responses Report Reopen fur 1

Spent: 60.00

Steered: FD.DO-

Speed: £0.00

Spent: E0.00

http://www.metarasa.big/guest/cand/z002IVCv1d6bkfwuPmbt/

http://www.metarasa.bu/quest/sand/uEuMIh/SVSRiBk273HSO/

http://www.metarasa.bu/paest/sand/DM66073AMARohhp#kg/

http://www.metarasa.biz/puest/sand/LY2DdRosTekh/EHkw20/

Responses Close Budget for: 1 @ 60.00

Responses Close Budget for: 1 0 20.00

Responses Oose Rudget for: 1 0 £0.00

SAND Dummy Project

SAND Dummy Project

SAND Dummy Project

SAND Durney Project

SAND Dummy Project

maduet: ZD.00

madoatt £0.00

Bartuet: FO.00

- The second line contains the link to the questionnaire (which you copy and paste into an email to send to your clients for them to complete the questionnaire).
- The third line contains a summary of the project budget: how much you've allocated, how much you've spent, and how much is left (the number in brackets says how many people can still complete the questionnaire given the remaining budget).
- The fourth and final line contains some buttons that enable you to take action on the project – to view the responses, open/close the project, increase the budget and (for closed projects only) produce a project report or archive the project.



Site Support (not you?) Profile Settings Control Farrel Help Home Logo

Column 11 LS Part 1911

Latt: £0.00 (99)

Created) 12 Feb 2011

1#8: ID.00 (99)

Deetsidy 12 Feb 2011

Left: £0.00 (99)

Deated: 32 Feb 2011

Left: #0.00 (99)

Council 12 Feb 3011

Archive

ACTED TO BE AND

Unused Credit: 20.00

Furchase more credit

Now to Conduct a Survey Project:

Choose a questionnaire

Reop track of responses
 Close the project

Produces various reports based on

personality type: basic, advanced, careers,

7. View/print reports 8. Arctive the project

Surveys currently available

Personality Type (MMDI)

Team Health Check (THC)

hadership

MMOL (Personality Type)

 Press: Create and follow any further instructions to create the

people you want to participate.

4. Email the link (which will appear left) to

L. Enter a project name:

project

Questionnaire Links

The link to the questionnaire contains two parts. The first is the link to the questionnaire, (e.g.: http://www.metarasa.biz/quest/sand/) and the second is the password to your project (e.g.: G3kHhBRDAUagSJQrijuV). It is put into a single link for your client's convenience and to avoid transcription errors. You should therefore tell your clients to treat the link with the same degree of security as a password – and it should under no circumstances be posted on the internet.

When you or the client click on the link, the first screen you see contains the introductory message that was set up when you created the project. When you click on continue, you see the questionnaire.

N.B.: the name and email fields are optional, for various reasons - e.g.: TDA and THC reports can often benefit from anonymous responses. If you don't trust your clients to enter their names, then set up one project per client as explained earlier.







When your client submits their responses to the questionnaire, they are presented with a page that confirms their responses have been recorded. If they go back and press the submit button again the system will not record the details a second time.



The confirmation page also includes, where appropriate, a link to their report (if the questionnaire is the MMDI) or to a page where they can review and update their answers (if the questionnaire is the THC).



You have access to the clients' links via the Project's "Responses" button in your control panel.

SAND Dummy Project Created: 12 Feb 2011 http://www.metarasa.biz/quest/sand/G3kHhBRDAUaqSJOrijuV/				
Budget: £0.00		Spent: £0.00		Left: £0.00 (99)
Responses	Close	Budget	for: 1	@ £0.00



User Responses

When you click on the "Responses" button (in the control panel), you are presented with a list of those responses to the project questionnaire that are active (i.e.: that you have not deleted) and a summary at the bottom of the page.



When you click on a respondents name, you are taken to their online report – i.e.: the same link as shown on the page that confirmed their responses had been recorded.

There is also a button to delete a client's response. Please note that this response still counts against your credit – deleting it makes the individual report inaccessible to the client and/or excludes their details from any project report that is subsequently created.

Deleted responses are still listed on this page (distinguished by a dark background) and you can restore them by pressing the "Restore" button.



Controlling your budget

In the control panel there is an option to increase the budget for a project: press the "budget" button to increase the budget for 1 person, or enter a higher number.

If you want to reduce the budget, close the project. This will release any unused budget back into your overall credit (in this particular example, as we are using

the Sand box, there are no funds to release back). Then reopen the project , entering the number of people left to complete the questionnaire. This will then allocate the exact budget required to complete the project.

Note from these examples that open projects have a light background and closed projects have a dark background. Also, alert messages appear in black text on a bright yellow background. This is not aesthetically pleasant, rather it is designed to make you notice important messages.

Also, please note that you can only archive a project that is closed, and you can only produce a report for a project that is closed. This is to avoid simple mistakes by making sure you go through the process in the correct order: create a project, monitor the responses, close it, produce a project report (if appropriate) and then archive it.

SAND Dummy Project Created: 12 Feb 201: http://www.metarasa.biz/quest/sand/G3kHhBRDAUaqSJQrijuV/			
Budget: £0.0	00	Spent: £0.00	Left: £0.00 (99)
Responses	Close	Budget for: 1	@ £0.00

SAND Dummy Pro http://www.metar Budget: £0.00	o ject asa.biz/que	est/sand/tGibuMqYE Spent: £0.00	Created: 12 Feb 2011 <u>DNivsp0tqpr0/</u> Left: £0.00 (99)
Responses Re	port R	eopen for: 1	Archive
ack). Then rec	pen e the	The "SAND Duproject has been	ummy Project" en closed. There

The "SAND Dummy Project" project has been closed. There were no funds left to release back into your credit.

Producing a project (team) report

The first time you click on the "Report" button you will be shown the cost of the overall project report (usually £14.95). Once you have produced a report you will no longer be able to reopen the project.

When the report has been created, you will be presented with a link to it. This page will also give you two further options.



The first option is to make the report available to others to read. Initially, only you can read the project report when you are logged in. This is so that you can make some changes (e.g.: to an introductory section). If anyone else tries to access the link they will receive a message saying the report is not available. If you want other people to read the report, click on "Make the Report Available to Others".

The second option is different for different questionnaires For the TDA report is to add some comments by way of introduction. You can simply type text which will appear on a comments page or, if you are familiar with html, you can use basic tags such as , <h> and <i> to format your comments.



For the THC report you have the ability to edit the comments for each question individually. You update the comments one question at a time, by selecting the question number and entering the text to replace the existing comments:

	New text for the project report:
	Question: 1 💌
	New text:
©2011 Team Technology	Submit
Privacy Policy	

It is important to review these comments and, where appropriate, make changes for the THC. Initially, when the Team Health Check report is produced, it includes all the comments made by each person responding to the questionnaire. To publish all the comments unedited may create problems in the team rather than solve them. At best, they may create misunderstanding if people don't understand the context from which the comments are made; at worst, they may give rise to potential legal action against you and/or someone who completed the questionnaire (e.g.: for libel).

In view of this, before making the report accessible to others, you should edit the comments and replace them with a summary of themes. In particular, you should ensure there is no content that (a) can be attributed to individuals or (b) discusses individuals. If you have any doubt about the best practice in this area, please contact us for details of the training courses in the administration of Team Health Checks that are run by our associate companies.



Archiving

You can only archive a project once it has been closed. When you click on a project's "archive" button, you will be asked to confirm that you wish to archive it:



Archiving a project has the following effects:

- The project no longer appears in your control panel
- The project report is no longer accessible.
- All individual submissions are archived, which means that individual reports are no longer accessible.

You can **restore** a project from your credit history screen – which you can find by clicking on *purchase more credit* in the control panel, then *view your credit history*, and then the *Restore* button for the project you want to restore. NB: This does not restore all the individual submissions for the project, only the project report. After restoring a project, you can restore individual submissions on the project's *responses* page.



Purchasing Credit

Registered users of the MetaRasa.Biz website are able to use the questionnaires at a discounted rate, compared to the price paid by individuals for the same reports when they are available at the Team Technology website. Projects are accounted for in your control panel at the normal rate - you are given the discount at the time of purchasing the credit. For exampe, suppose you want to administer 30 MMDIs and give your client access to all four reports - which would normally cost £7.30 each. If you purchase £250 pounds of credit, you get a 30% discount. Although the control panel will report that the project budget is £219, the actual cost of that credit to you will have been £153.30.

There is a £50 minimum for any purchase transaction, and the level of discount increases the larger the purchase. Transactions are handled securely and independently by Paypal, and the credit is in most cases available in your MetaRasa.Biz account immediately after purchase (with the exception of delayed payment methods, such as echeque).

To purchase credit, click on the *purchase more credit* link – you can find it just underneath your Credit total in your control panel. Then select the amount you wish to purchase, and click the next button.





You will then see a summary of your purchase. If you wish to proceed, click on the *Checkout* button and you will be taken to the Paypal website, where you can pay using a variety of methods.

When the Paypal transaction has been completed, they will send you a receipt by email. You can then return to your control panel and your credit will automatically be added to your MetaRasa.Biz account.



If none of Paypal's methods seem suitable for you – e.g.: because you do not have a company credit card - then we suggest three alternatives:

- If allowable under your company's expenses system, purchase your credit using a personal credit card and then claim the money back using the Paypal receipt. This is the quickest option.
- Create a Company Paypal Account, and transfer money into that account using, for example, a company cheque.
- Contact Site Support and provide us with a purchase order or details for an invoice (purchase order number, name, company name, address, amount of credit you wish to purchase, username and member code from your purchase credit screen). We will then raise an invoice and credit your account once we have received payment. Please note that there is a minimum purchase of £500 worth of credit for such manual invoices/payments. This is also the slowest option.

